From: Groves, Amber

To: Jim Foster; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: ryan@teamtimberwolf.com

Subject: RE: Jay Management - State OG SWD No. 2 Work Plan
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 8:30:59 AM
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Jim,

Your proposal of additional delineation is approved. Please be advised that there will be a
revegetation plan required by NMSLO to be submitted with the work plan to NMOCD once
delineation is complete. | have attached our revegetation requirements to this e-mail for your
convenience.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Jim Foster [mailto:jim@teamtimberwolf.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 5:18 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: ryan@teamtimberwolf.com

Subject: RE: Jay Management - State OG SWD No. 2 Work Plan

Amber,


mailto:jim@teamtimberwolf.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:ryan@teamtimberwolf.com

Attached is the work plan for delineating the State OG SWD No. 2. Please let me know if you have
any questions or need anything further.

Thank you,
Jim

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Jim Foster
Subject: RE: Jay Management - State OG SWD No. 2 Work Plan

Mr. Foster,
I am in need of the delineation plan for review.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Jim Foster <jim@teamtimberwolf.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Jay Management - State OG SWD No. 2 Work Plan

Mr. Foster:

NMOCD approves of the proposed additional delineation for 1RP-4703 with one condition. One


mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
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mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us

sample location must be established in the impacted area south of the lease road. Permissible
chloride levels of 250 mg/kg must be obtained and maintained for 10 ft. further in depth.
Permissible TPH levels must be obtained and maintained for minimum 2 ft. further in depth. All
laboratory analyses must have accompanying field data. Please confirm.

Like approval from SLO is required.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Jim Foster [mailto:jim@teamtimberwolf.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 7:47 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Jay Management - State OG SWD No. 2 Work Plan

Olivia,

Attached is a work plan to address soil impacts from the recent release at the State OG SWD No. 2.
The work plan also contains laboratory analysis of samples collected during the initial site
assessment.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jim Foster

) TIMBERWOLF
A7 CNVIRONMENTAL

1920 W. Villa Maria, Suite 305
Bryan, Texas 77807
979-324-2139
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